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Date: 8 March 2023 

RE: Fwd: Introduction and update from National Library of NZ 

From: Mark Crookston 

To: Chris Freeland 

Cc: Caitlin Olson, Sandeep Girish 

 

 

 

Kia ora Chris,  

I’ve been thinking about this and rechecked my emails – many apologies as this went to the wrong 
folder and I missed it.   Thankfully I now have a coordinator to assist with my inbox management 
(@Sandeep Girish – cc’d). 

Again, I hope to meet and update you on where we are at in NLNZ in regard to the Overseas 
Published Collection.  

Times that work for me (all dates/times NZtime):  

Friday 10th March: anytime between  8.30 – 11am  

Wednesday 15th: anytime between  10am – midday 

Tuesday 21st  - Thursday 23rd: anytime between 9am – 11am  

Friday 24th. 8.30am 

 

Again, many apologies. I hope we can connect soon. 

Kind regards, 

Mark  

 

 

From: Chris Freeland   
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 7:15 am 
To: Caitlin Olson ; Mark Crookston  
Subject: Re: Fwd: Introduction and update from National Library of NZ 

 

Hi Mark - I wanted to follow up and find another time for our chat since it seems our 
calendars didn't align on the day-of. What works for you? 
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Chris 

On 10/19/22 1:45 AM, Chris Freeland wrote: 

 

-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject:  Introduction and update from National Library of NZ 

Date:  Wed, 19 Oct 2022 00:55:47 +0000 

From:  Mark Crookston  

 

 
 

Kia ora and hello Chris, 

My name is Mark Crookston. I am the incoming Director, Content Services at the National 
Library of New Zealand. Steve Knight retired in June, and I have recently been hired into this 
position.  

I was previously Programme Director, Documentary Heritage at the Library and have been 
connected with the project rehoming Overseas Published Collections items from Wairere 
House, so am familiar with the relationship between the Library and Internet Archive. 

I am aware that you have not heard from the library in some time and would like to update 
you on our work with the Overseas Published Collections. You’ll be aware that we paused 
the project in November last year while we reconsidered our options 

I would be like to set up a Zoom call at a time convenient to you to update you and 
Brewster  on the project in person. 

I’ve met Brewster previously.  When he were in NZ for the National Digital Forum in 2014, 
 

Preferred times: 9am NZtime Tuesday to Friday next week ( 1pm in Pacific Time) or 
sometime close to then. The following week is available also.  

Kind regards, 

Mark  

  

Mark Crookston 
Director, Content Services 
National Library of New Zealand Te Puna Mātauranga o Aotearoa  
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--  

Chris Freeland 

Director of Open Libraries 

Internet Archive 

xxxxxx x x x x x x x@xxxxx x x.xxx  

@chrisfreeland 

(314) 518-2412
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